


BARIŞ BİRTAN GÜNDÜZ

ARCHITECT

 Tuzla, İstanbul, Türkiye

 +90 543 687 2807

 baris@imgegrup.com

I was born on 25.08.1987 in İstanbul.

As an experienced Architectural manager with 11-year active field experience, I am able to integrate technical and design aspects of the projects, and create outcomes easy to understand to non-technical personnel with outstanding communication skills and problem solver approaches.



Work History

2017-01 - Current

Senior Architect

İmge Architects LLC., İSTANBUL, TUZLA

- I am the founder of the design office and responsible of making architectural designs decisions on medium and large-scale housing projects and shipyards, factories, educational buildings.
- In addition to that, responsible for obtaining legal council permits for building regulations by coordinating architectural, mechanical, electrical and static project teams.
- In charge of supervising the conformity of the constructions we manufacture to the prepared projects.

2014-08 - 2016-12

Architectural Project Manager

Dalyanlar Architects, İSTANBUL, TUZLA

- Responsibility of making architectural designs decisions on medium and large-scale housing projects and shipyards, factories, educational buildings.
- In addition to that, responsible for obtaining legal council permits for building regulations by coordinating architectural, mechanical, electrical and static project teams.
- In charge of supervising the conformity of the constructions we manufacture to the prepared projects.

2012-08 - 2014-08

Architectural Designer

Detay Technic LLC., İSTANBUL, TUZLA

- Management of project processes by making architectural designs on small and medium-sized residential projects.

2010-07 - 2010-09

Architectural Intern

Detay Technic LLC., İSTANBUL, TUZLA

- internship



Education

2020-09 - Current

- **Master of Arts: City And Regional Planning**

Gebze Technical University - Gebze , Kocaeli, Türkiye

2007-09 - 2012-07

- **Bachelor of Arts: Faculty of Architecture & Design**

European University of Lefke - Güzelyurt, Northern Cyprus

2002-09 - 2006-06

- **High School Diploma**

Tuzla Anatolian High School - Tuzla, İstanbul, Türkiye



Skills

- Team Building

●●●●●
Excellent

- Strategic planning

●●●●●
Excellent

- Organization and Time Management

●●●●●
Excellent

- Technical Architecture Design

●●●●●
Excellent

- Retail and commercial architecture

●●●●●
Excellent

- Integrated design

●●●●●
Excellent

- Residential Project Design

●●●●●
Excellent

- Hotel Project Design

●●●●●
Excellent